From: Sarah Warwicker Sent: 20 November 2018 14:55
To: enquiries, Hilary Frank

Subject: Saltash Youth Laureate Competition?
Good morning,

| am the school librarian at Saltash Community School. | have recently enrolled popular Children’s
author Chris Higgins as our Patron of Reading to promote reading and literacy within the school.
We have been looking at projects that we could do that would involve the wider community as well
as the school and our Patron of Reading. We have come up with the idea of possibly running a
Saltash Youth Laureate Competition. The organisation Literature Works are willing to support the
idea as they have with the Plymouth Youth Laureate programme in conjunction with Plymouth City
Council. Saltash Library have also confirmed that they would like to be involved if we go ahead and
they can promote to the home-schooled children and children that attend school out of the area as
well as possibly hosting an awards ceremony. | have attached a copy of the Plymouth Laureate
competition so you can see a rough idea of what we had in mind.

| wanted to know if you would like to be involved in any way or would be able to promote/support
the programme or even help towards a prize for the competition.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Sarah

Sarah Warwicker
Library Manager
Saltash.net community School



Have you got what it takes to be crowned Plymouth Young City Laureate?

The hunt is on to find the next budding wordsmith who's passionate about poetry and
writing to become the Mayflower 400 Plymouth Young City Laureate.

The competition is organised by Plymouth City Coundil in partnership with the South
West literature development agency Literature Works, who are trying to find aspiring
new writers in the city between the ages of 14 and 19 to apgly for the honorary post.

1B year cld Lola Beal is the current holder of the Mayflower 400 Plymouth Young City
Laureate title, she said: “The sea, the moor, the history: Plymouth lends itself to poetry.
Being Young City Laureate is a wonderful opportunity to explore the workings of this
city, and turn it into rhyme.”

The role of Plymouth Young City Laureate is important, as the winner will be asked to
create work to celebrate special events or occasions in the oty as well as being expectad
to perform at events in libraries, schools and festivals.

Councillar Jon Tayler the Cabinet Member responsible for Education said: "This is a
really great opportunity for someone 1o make their voice heard and who knows where it
could take their future career! | know the city has lots of talented young pecple and |
hope this encourages maore of them to get writing.”

Helen Chaloner, CEQ of Literature Works said: “We are proud to partner with the
Council ance more this year to discover and help mentor the new young writing talent
that we know is flourishing in this great city.”

There is a cash prize of £100 and the winner secures City-wide recognition for their
weriting and performance skills and it could be the first step towards a successful career
in the arts.

To enter you need:

* Tobe aged between 14 and 1%

¢« |ive work or go to schoal or college in Plymouth

*  Submit two samples of your creative writing. One should be an original
composition inspired by the theme of ‘Plymouth’ the ather should be inspired by
the theme of Tinding your identity’

¢ At least one of your two samples should be in the form of poetry

¢  Prose should be no more than 2000 words, poetry no more than one page of A4,
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Closing date for entries is Friday 21 September 2013, The winning entry will be chosen
by a panel of judges from Phymouth City Coundil, Plymouth University, Literature Works
and a well-known author.

The Young City Laureate will be announced in October during a special celebration as
part of the Plymouth Literary Festival at Plymouth's Athenaeum.

Entries may be submitted by post or email to: Literature Weorks, cfo Peninsula Arts,
Rowland Levinsky Building, Drake Circus, Plymouth, PL4 BAA or email
info@literatureworks. org. uk.

EMDS

Motes for Editors:

Literature Works is a registered charity and Arts Council England National Portfolio
COrganisation supporting creative writing and the development of writers and readers of
all ages, from all walks of life in the South West of England. In a rapidly changing world
we connect people, places and groups with the production and consumiption of
literature. We champion the power of poetry, story, writing and reading, working to
safeguard and develop their role in our lives. We provide information, news and
resources via our website and on sodal media.



